)
: Ottewa, Nov. 15, 1v.d.

W.M. Couper, Bsq., K.C.,
30 8t. John St.,
Nontresl.

Dear Mr. Couper:

1 have your letter of the 22nd October. As
respects thes cmtimaq/ of Mount Royal I will, of oourse,
have to take the same pol(ition as I do with regard to other
counties, i.e., the nomination of the candidate, deoision
a8 to date of oconvention, etc., must be left to the Conservap
tives of the riding themselves.

%ith referepce, though, to this county and to
your enguiry, 1 would say thet it would seem to me the pert
of wisdom to try end get 8 endidlu aﬁ‘wmﬂ at the esrlieat

possible moment. There may be difficulty, however, due to the

 feot thet it is oopsidered a strong Conservetive riding. I
don't know what committee has taken speocial charge of the
metter as intimeted in your lettor. I did have the sdvantage
of 8 telk with Mr. Murphy, who as you know is very hm
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